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21.    Question:   Section C(4)(d)(3)(ii) of the TJNAF RFP states that “The internal audit 
    group for the Laboratory shall report to the most senior governing body 
    of the Contractor’s parent organization(s).”  For a proposing organization 
    formed as a single-purpose LLC with multiple corporate parents, does 
    DOE intend for the internal audit group to be housed and managed 
    under both of the corporate parents instead of at the awardee  
    organization?  Alternatively, is it acceptable for the internal audit group 
    to be employed at the awardee organization under the direction and 
    management of the awardee organization’s Board of Directors (as its 
    senior governing body), with the ability to provide reports to the  
    multiple parent organizations’ Boards of Directors?     

Answer:          DOE does not intend for the internal audit group to be housed and 
managed under multiple corporate parents. It is up to the offeror 
to determine how to best implement the requirements of Section 
C(4)(d)(3)(ii) of the RFP. 

 
22. Question: On the solicitation it does say that we would have to keep the current 

   contractors and fill in the positions for Laboratory Director, Chief  
   Operating Officer, and Chief Research Officer. Is there a list of current 
   positions under the contract that we could have access to? 

 
Answer: The Department only maintains a list of key personnel. See clause 

I.79, DEAR 952.215-70 Key Personnel of contract # DE-AC05-06OR 
23177. The list of Key Personnel may be found in Section J, Appendix 
F of the current contract. A link is included on the M&O competition 
website.     

 

 
23.  Question:  Are there any events that are the contractor's responsibility? (ie. 
    Conferences, industry day, SBO events, etc.) 
 
 

Answer: The contractor has responsibility for total performance of the 
Statement of Work found in Section C of the RFP.   
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24. Question: Will the FY24 performance evaluation be available before the 
     October 15 submission date?  

 Answer: No, the FY 24 performance evaluation will not be available before 
     the October 15 submission date. 

 

25.   Question: Will there be any programs/projects that will be starting/ending 
     during the transition period that we should be aware of and plan 
     for?   

 Answer: Transition activities are discussed under Clause H.37 – Activities 
     During Contract Transition.   

 

26.   Question: Can the DOE provide a list of current subcontracted   
     services/products that are under the current contract? 

Answer: No. The contract does not require DOE to maintain a list of current 
subcontracted services/products.  


